
 

SOUTHERN UNIVERSITY LAW CENTER 
2 ROOSEVELT STEPTOE DRIVE 

POST OFFICE Box 9294 

BATON ROUGE, LOUISIANA 70813-9294 

PROCUREMENT 
SERVICES 

 

ADDENDUM NUMBER 2 

October 17, 2024 

LANDMASS WI-Fl CONNECTIVITY 
Southern University Law Center 
Baton Rouge, Louisiana 70813 

Bid #31010 10:30 A.M. OCTOBER 28, 2024 
The following Inquiries & Responses to the referenced project shall be incorporated into the original 
Specifications and/or plans. Unless a change is specifically made by addendum, the specifications 
and/or plans as issued shall govern. 

NOTE: DEADLINE TO SUBMIT BID REMAINS OCTOBER 28, 2024 

Bids shall be accepted in the Purchasing Department b' above date and time 

Note: Vendors are required to acknowledge receipt of this addendum on 
the Louisiana Uniform Public Work Bid Form 

Attachment: 
• INQUIRIES & RESPONSES 
• Pre-Bid Conference & Site Visit Sign-in sheets 

Date  /0// 11';zC'>;Z'q 
Terry StewaoJ Director of Purchasing 



BID #31010 

LANDMASS WI-Fl CONNECTIVITY 

SOUTHERN UNIVERSITY and A&M COLLEGE 

ADDENDUM 2 OCTOBER 17, 2024 

Southern University Law Center 

Baton Rouge, Louisiana 

CLARIFICATIONS 

1. QUESTION -The budget for the bid is $400,000 are the Wi-Fi accesspoints expected to be 

purchased with this budget or is the amount to be used for the installation and other wireless radios 

technology to provide the solution? 

RESPONSE - The Meraki APs will be purchased separately. 

a. If you are providing the Wi-Fi AP do you have the specific model number? 

RESPONSE - A specific model has not been chosen. The bidder will need to provide the model 

and quantity of Meraki Aps needed for their solution. 

2. QUESTION - What voltage of power is supplied to each pole? 

RESPONSE-  —120v, 208v, 277v, I cannot give a definite answer until I'm physically at each 

pole. 

3. QUESTION -Are the photocells on top of the cell or tapped at the base of the pole? 

RESPONSE - —Photo eyes are located on top of light fixtures as well as source of power. That 

also cannot be determined until I'm at the fixture. 

4. QUESTION - For the installation is conduit required for outdoor cable runs on the sides of the 

buildings and roof? Also proper penetration using weather heads and conduit through walls and 

roof hatches? 

RESPONSE - —Yes, conduit is required for all exposed runs 

END OF ADDENDUM 2 
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